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June 1, 2004

For the attention of the FCC (Bette Taube)

Dear Bette

Further to our conversation today I confirm that [ have made an error earlier today when I uploaded
a filing for Casio Computers Co. Ltd. under FCC ID: BBQIT3000 as if I was the manufacturer
rather than as a TCB.

I should be very grateful if the FCC could dismiss / delete this EA application so that I can re-
upload as a TCB filing using the same FCC ID. My apologies for the inconvenience.

Yours sincerely

Alan McHale
Senior Engineer
Tel +44 1256 855 479
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